



Planning & Environment

Phone: Graham Judge
Fax: 02 6229 7901
Email: graham.judge@planning.nsw.gov.au

Our ref: 14/09592
Your ref: Strategic Planning

Mr Phil Pinyon
General Manager
Wagga Wagga City Council
PO Box 20
WAGGA WAGGA 2650

Dear Mr Pinyon

Planning Proposal PP 2011 WAGGA 002 00 – Gateway determination extension

I refer to your request on 10 June 2014 seeking an extension of time to complete planning proposal PP 2011 WAGGA 002 00 to correct anomalies with Schedule 5 and the Heritage Map.

I have determined as the delegate of the Minister for Planning, in accordance with section 56(7) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979, to amend the Gateway determination dated 21 November 2011 (as amended 5 November 2013) for PP 2011 WAGGA 002 00.

The Gateway determination is amended by extending the time for the completion of the planning proposal by an additional 3 months. The timeframe for completing the local environmental plan is to be 35 months from the week following the date of the Gateway determination. The planning proposal is now due for completion by 11 October 2014.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Mr Graham Judge of the Department of Planning and Environment's Queanbeyan Office on 02 6229 7906.

Yours sincerely

20.6.14

Simon Manoski
Acting General Manager
Southern Region
Growth Planning and Delivery